

CHAPTER 1160
HEALTH DATA COMMISSION
H.F. 2452

AN ACT relating to the health data commission by adding the executive director of the commission on the aging to the membership of the health data commission, providing for the collection of certain billing information, and permitting the health data commission to collect long-term care data.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 145.2, unnumbered paragraph 2, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

The commission consists of the executive director of the commission on the aging, the commissioners of health, insurance, and human services, one state senator and one state representative who shall not be of the same party, shall be nonvoting members, and shall be appointed each year by the president of the senate and speaker of the house, respectively, and the chairperson of the board of directors of the corporation or the head of the association or other entity providing staff for the commission as provided by section 145.3 who shall be a nonvoting member. The ~~commissioner~~ commission members shall annually select the chairperson of the commission from among the ~~three~~ four voting ~~commissioner~~ commission members. A majority of the ~~six~~ seven members including at least two voting members constitute a quorum.

Sec. 2. Section 145.3, subsection 3, Code Supplement 1985, is amended by adding the following new lettered paragraph:

NEW LETTERED PARAGRAPH. j. The commissioner of insurance and the commissioner of public health shall require a pilot project which will collect billing information on surgical procedures commonly performed by health care providers licensed under chapters 148, 149, 150 and 150A, as specified by the health data commission. The pilot project shall be completed by July 1, 1988.

Sec. 3. Section 145.3, subsection 4, Code Supplement 1985, is amended by adding the following new lettered paragraph:

NEW LETTERED PARAGRAPH. f. The commissioner of human services, commissioner of health, and the executive director of the commission on the aging collect and analyze long-term care data.

Approved April 28, 1986

CHAPTER 1161
MOTOR CARRIER REGULATION
S.F. 505

AN ACT relating to the regulation of motor carriers and making penalties applicable.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 325.1, subsections 8 and 9, Code 1985, are amended to read as follows:

8. The term "~~carpool~~" "Car pool" means transportation of a group of at least two riders in a vehicle having a seating capacity for not more than eight passengers between a rider's ~~or the owner-operator's, owner's, or operator's~~ residence or other designated location and a rider's ~~or~~